Tesla, Inc.

3500 Deer Creek Road
Palo Alto, California
US.A.

Date: February 9, 2023

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 2104

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AEIM-WL18DBMOD, grant date: 01/18/2023

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change application for above referenced device.

The changes filed under this application are:

1. Integrates the modular FCC ID: 2AEIM-WL18DBMOD in TESLA POWERALL ENERGY STORAGE
SYSTEM GRID SUPPORT UTILITY INTERACTIVE & STANDALONE INVERTER 1707000-XX-Y (Note:
For internal purposes, the X will be the style code and Y will be the revision. X and Y can be any
from 0~9 or A~Z)

2. Software disables the transmission path from the auxiliary port, only the main port is enabled
for transmitting when integrated in above mentioned host.

3. Software disables Bluetooth function, only WLAN remains when integrated in above mentioned
host.

Except the change described above, the design, hardware, and software security are exactly the

same with original.

Sincerely,

v G2

-

Viraj Andrabadu Kurundu Patabendige
vandrabadukurundu@tesla.com



